
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

November 24, 2015 
3:00 P.M.  

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of November 13, 2015 Meeting. 
  
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Bunnin Chevrolet Cadillac 

for the purchase of a 2016 Chevrolet Colorado for the Fisheries 
department in the amount of $25,313.60. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
  



 2 

8. Information Items: 
 

a. Extension of California Drought Emergency. 
b. Finance Committee Minutes. 
c. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
d. Investment Report. 
 

9. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: one)  

 
10. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
November 13, 2015 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held November 13, 2015 at the District 
office in Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 
Directors Bergen, Kaiser, Baggerly, Word and Hicks were present.  Also present 
were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, 
and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were five staff members and one member of 
the public in attendance.  President Bergen led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that the Oxygen tank is installed and he 
took Dick Barnett to the site to view it as Mr. Barnett had originated the aeration 
system.  The oxygen has been turned off and that lake is in turnover. We are 
getting close to finishing the project and will then expect some reimbursements 
from the State. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum then discussed the meeting he and Park Services Manager 
Carol Belser had with Aecom and Broadstone regarding the possibility of the 
2024 Olympics rowing and canoeing being held at Lake Casitas as it was in 
1984.  One of the individuals we met with was Doug Arnot, the managing director 
of the 1996 Summer Olympics in Atlanta, 2002 Winter Olympics in Salt Lake City 
and then also served in a leadership position for the London 2012 games. He 
was impressed with what he saw except for the lack of water.  They are looking 
at having a plan a and plan b in case we are in drought.  We talked about 
locations in 1984 and they still want Casitas to be the proposed venue.  It was a 
very good meeting and they had good questions.  I have sent them the 
information they requested. They asked if we can clean the weeds out and I 
explained we are in process of doing that now.  Director Word questioned the 
trailer storage location.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that he thought it had been 
relocated and that area was used for a command center in 1984. Mr. Wickstrum 
added that it would be good to have some permanent restrooms and structures.  
Director Baggerly added that one concern is security.  
 

Director Hicks asked about the large dollars listed at the end of the 
venues.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that they would be creating large grandstands 
and huge TV screens and it starts to add up quickly.  It is also hopeful to have 
some permanent structures such as bathrooms closer to the saddle dike. We   
explained our relationship with the Bureau of Reclamation, and State Water 
Resources Control Board.  Director Word added it would be difficult to quarantine 
all the vessels that will be used.  Mr. Wickstrum added those are things we would 
have to figure out and accomplish. 
 



 2 

 Mr. Wickstrum then mentioned that he would be presenting at the AWA 
meeting on November 19th.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks mentioned the water issues meeting and tour of the 
treatment plant in Ventura on the 17th and the next day there is a meeting on the  
desal process at Port Hueneme. 

 
Director Baggerly asked about the status of the California Department of 

Fish & Wildlife review of the Quagga Mussel Control and Monitoring Plan.  Park 
Services Manager Carol Belser explained that the first draft from RNT was 
reviewed by Fish & Wildlife and Renatta is incorporating their comments. Ms. 
Belser explained that we were awarded $40,000 grant funds from Boating & 
Waterways and they have additional comments that were not expected including 
changing the order and some housekeeping issues, which is holding this up.    
Now it is back in Renatta’s hands to incorporate comments which will be sent 
back to Fish & Wildlife and maybe back to the ad hoc committee or right to the 
board. Director Baggerly added that he heard from a Fish & Wildlife official that 
there is no requirement for public review of the document.   
 

Director Kaiser asked if El Nino hits are we in a status of preparedness. 
Mr. Wickstrum responded that we are in good shape.  Work has been done at 
Robles canal and drains are manicured.  Forebay is cleaned out and ready.  Staff 
are working on filling in voids in weir rocks downstream.  Robles is ready to go, 
there is still a little material to clean out on the entrance.  Staff held training at the  
end of October.  A challenge for us is that we have had a staff transition since 
our last storms in 2005.  We have gone thru line checks and Rincon main was 
sounded for any leakage and we found none.  We will revisit boil water orders 
and actions to protect public health so we are prepared.  Water buffalos are 
ready and we know who has larger trucks out there.  One thing that was learned 
in 2005 is don’t wait too long to contact others with more buffalos etc.  Mr. 
Wickstrum added that we operate through the Ventura Office of Emergency 
Services and we are looking at our contractors ensuring that their insurance is 
updated in case we need their assistance.  
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 
 Director Word mentioned his attendance at the Chamber of Commerce 
Economic Development meeting and the presentation by the City of Ventura 
regarding the allocation process which was presented to the planning 
commission last night and rejected. It is interesting to see how the city is working 
in how much water they are taking from us based on the 25% reduction they 
have had.  They have a serious problem getting water to the east side.   
 

Director Baggerly provided his report from the Department of Water 
Resources Webinar on the implementation of SB 13 and new regulations. He 
explained that Fox Canyon and OBGMA were the only agencies that have 
completed the process properly.  He added that a letter was sent to agencies and 
interested parties looking for support of a boundary change for OBGMA and will 



 3 

ask for a resolution letter of support.  A package will be sent to DWR after the 
new year. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       APPROVED 
 
 a. Minutes of October 28, 2015 Meeting. 
  
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by 
Director Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser, the bills 
were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
7. Resolution amending the Memorandum of Understanding between 

Castaic Lake Water Agency and Casitas Municipal Water District, The City 
of San Buenaventura and United Water Conservation District for use of 
the Flexible Storage Account in Castaic Lake.   ADOPTED 

 
 The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
   
 Resolution is numbered 15-45 
 
8. Recommend approval of a change order with Milner-Villa Consulting in the 

amount of $14,800 to provide for the preparation of an Agricultural Water 
Management Plan to be incorporated in the 2015 Urban Water 
Management Plan.       APPROVED 

 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 



 4 

9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Fishbio in the amount of 
$17,142 for the Vaki Riverwatcher Software and Hardware Upgrades. 

          APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser, the 
above recommendation was passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
10. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Jess Ranch Fish Hatchery in 

the not to exceed amount of $30,000 for the purchase of rainbow trout. 
          APPROVED 
   
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
11. Status report on information requested by the Board regarding Park 

Services Officer’s authority. 
 
 Mr. Wickstrum explained that there were two memorandums in the board 
packet, one from Park Services Manager Carol Belser and one from myself to 
inform you as to where we are at in developing some information.  We are also 
trying to determine liability and work comp insurance impacts if any.  Another 
question is if there is a CalPERS requirement to move to a safety status with 
limited peace officers.  We are hoping to have a determination within a week or 
two.  A lot of work and effort has been put in to develop policies and procedures 
and developing the scope and training requirements. We would want specialized 
legal counsel too review that it complies and provides for the limited peace officer 
status we are talking about and that it sets the boundaries.  We included a table 
of contents so you can see that it is a very thorough document.  Parts of it came 
from other agencies that do what we do.  I could see the order of this changed 
but the content is good and promising in how our staff operate and call in law 
enforcement for things outside the scope of what they are to do. 
 

We also looked at training cost, summarizing other costs.  There has been 
very promising dialog between staff and county sheriff and their support and 
training that could be offered to us. Several staff members have pursued PC 832 
training.  We have one staff member who has not.  Right now we are open for 
any dialog you would like to have and try to work through this.  Hopefully we are 
headed in the direction that this board would like to see us go.  Director Baggerly 
added that there is not a lot for us to do right now.  He asked that a binder be put 
together of all information the board has heard to date to have to review.  
 



 5 

Director Word added that the information needs to be reviewed and that 
has not happened yet.  President Bergen asked if you know who is going to 
review it or will that come to the board?  Mr. Wickstrum responded that Mr. 
Martinelli has done a lot of work for us and for a lot for other agencies.  We have 
sought out who other agencies have gone to other than Mr. Martinelli.  The 
question is who can give us a good review.  Director Word responded that his 
report lost a lot of credibility by the virtue of how it was done.   
 

Director Kaiser added that originally we were looing at staffing because of 
the overtime issue and it morphed into the Martinelli study.  If we engage special 
counsel it is important we look at so this board makes correct decision and look 
at issues related to liability.  There needs to be a legal SWOT analysis if we 
proceed down this path.  It was originally orchestrated for reduction of OT.  We 
need to be aware of the annual training requirements.  No analysis has been 
provided as to how this will reduce OT with all this training.  Training is to comply 
with POST standards.  Individuals may have gone thru academy and 832 but 
they have to have been a peace officer or they lose that status.  I encourage 
special legal counsel look at that and post standards of training.  Concern we 
make the right decision as a board for the benefit of the Park Services Officers, 
the ratepayers and this district.  One lawsuit could break this district.  Use of 
tasers, and mace, all these come into play for liability issues that have not been 
researched or discussed.  Things are changing across the nation and people are 
suing for simple detainments and overuse of authority. I encourage having our 
counsel locate an independent counsel to respond to this board. 
 

Director Word added we may have to go back again after we look at 
everything.  In terms of training, there is a section there and it would incorporate 
initial training, follow-up and recurring training.  President Bergen added the 
limitations will be detailed, clear, and we will review and not come to a decision 
until we are comfortable.  Director Word added there is no action at this time.  
President Bergen suggested keep going.  Mr. Wickstrum responded that we will 
keep going and get this accomplished to bring forward answers to make the right 
decision. 
  
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
b. Lake Casitas Recreation Report for August, 2015. 
c. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison. 
d. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary 2-14-2015 Water 

Year. 
e. Water Consumption Report. 
f. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
g. Investment Report. 
 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks, the 

information items were approved for filing by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 



 6 

  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 

13. Adjournment  
 
 President Bergen adjourned the meeting at 3:57 p.m. 
 
 
 
       _________________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, Secretary 

































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CC:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  

FROM: RON MERCKLING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS/RESOURCE MANAGER  

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF A 2016 TRUCK  

DATE: NOVEMBER 11, 2015  
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the General Manager’s 
authorization to purchase a 2016 Chevrolet Colorado for the Fisheries Department from 
Bunnin Chevrolet Cadillac in the amount of $25,313.60. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Four bids were received for specifications for a 2016 Chevrolet Colorado, V6, Auto 
Transmission, Long Bed, Extended Cab, WT specs, Locking Differential, and hd 
trailering tow package. This vehicle currently has no factory price support available. 
 
Seven dealers were sent invitations to bid and four responded. 
 

Dealer Bid Amount Trade-in Amount 
Bunnin Chevrolet Cadillac $25,313.60 Includes trade in allowance of $1,000 
Winner Chevrolet $26,625.63 Includes trade in allowance of $500 
Paradise Chevrolet $26,828.66 Includes trade in allowance of $750 
National Auto Fleet Group $26,896.77 Not accepting trade-ins at this time 

 
 
This vehicle would replace a1998 half ton Chevrolet truck that is having increasing 
operational issues including intermittent starting.  

























1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

RE:  Extension of California Drought Emergency – Executive Order 8-36-15 

Date:   November 17, 2015 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors be informed of the recent action by the 
Governor of California. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
With the concern that the current four-year drought may extend to a fifth year, Governor 
Brown signed Executive Order 8-36-15 that will extend the current state of drought 
emergency.  If the drought conditions persist through January 2016, the current drought 
emergency will be extended to October 31, 2016.  The State Water resources Control Board 
has been directed to modify existing water use restrictions to address uses of potable and 
non-potable water and other modifications as the Board deems appropriate.  A copy of 
Executive Order 8-36-15 is attached to this memorandum. 
 
The announcement of the emergency continuation should be of no surprise, even with the 
potential of a strong El Nino season forecasted for the 2016 winter.  It is unknown if the El 
Nino storms will weaken the drought’s grip on the State, and the Governor has taken a 
cautious approach to continue the drought emergency and the restrictions of water use.  
What should be recognized by all Californians by the action to extend the drought emergency 
is that even with an El Nino prediction, drought is a common occurrence in California and 
water resources will continue to become stressed during each drought period – and the 
restriction of water use are likely to be the way of life in California.  
 
 
 
 



Executive Order released Nov. 13, 2015 

As California prepares for a fifth year of drought, Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. today 
issued an executive order that calls for additional actions to build on the state’s ongoing 
response to record dry conditions and assist recovery efforts from this year’s devastating 
wildfires. 

The full text of the executive order is below: 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 8-36-15 
WHEREAS on January 17, 2014, I proclaimed a State of Emergency throughout the State 
of California due to severe drought conditions, which persist after four years; and 

WHEREAS California is experiencing a range of extreme weather events such that the state 
must simultaneously prepare for a fifth year of drought and the possibility of major winter 
storms driven by the warming trend in the Pacific Ocean known as El Nino; and 

WHEREAS the ongoing drought continues to affect water supplies, agriculture, businesses, 
and communities, and is further stressing California's fish and wildlife; and 

WHEREAS wildfires have damaged critical infrastructure, including power plants, and 
hundreds of thousands of acres are and continue to be vulnerable to debris and mudslides 
due to scarring from significant wildfires in recent years; and 

WHEREAS the magnitude of the severe drought conditions and wildfires continues to 
present threats beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of 
any single local government and require the combined forces of a mutual aid region or 
regions to combat; and 

WHEREAS under the provisions of section 8558(b) of the Government Code, I find that 
conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property continue to exist in 
California due to water shortage, drought conditions, and wildfires; and 

WHEREAS under the provisions of section 8571 of the Government Code, I find that strict 
compliance with various statutes and regulations specified in this order would prevent, 
hinder, or delay the mitigation of the effects of the drought and wildfires. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor of the State of California, in 
accordance with the authority vested in me by the Constitution and statutes of the State of 



California, in particular sections 8567 and 8571 of the Government Code, do hereby issue 
this Executive Order, effective immediately. 

IT 15 HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. The orders and provisions contained in my January 17, 2014 Proclamation, my April 25, 
2014 Proclamation, and Executive Orders 8-26-14, B-28-14, and 8-29- 15 remain in full 
force and effect except as modified herein. 

2.    To demonstrate the feasibility of projects that can use available high water flows to 
recharge local groundwater while minimizing flooding risks, the State Water Resources 
Control Board and California Regional Water Quality Control Boards shall prioritize 
temporary water right permits, water quality certifications, waste discharge requirements, 
and conditional waivers of waste discharge requirements to accelerate approvals for 
projects that enhance the ability of a local or state agency to capture high precipitation 
events this winter and spring for local storage or recharge, consistent with water rights 
priorities and protections for fish and wildlife. 

3.    If drought conditions persist through January 2016, the Water Board shall extend until 
October 31, 2016, restrictions to achieve a statewide reduction in urban potable water 
usage. The Water Board shall consider modifying its existing restrictions to address uses of 
potable and non-potable water, as well as to incorporate insights gained from existing 
restrictions. The California Public Utilities Commission is requested to take similar action 
with respect to investorowned utilities providing water services. 

4.    Of the $15 million appropriated in Item 3940-101-0679 of the Budget Act of 2015, the 
State Water Resources Control Board shall use up to $5 million for permanent solutions that 
provide safer, cleaner, and more reliable drinking water to households served by water 
systems serving less than 15 drinking water connections or households served by domestic 
wells or other individual water supplies. The Water Board shall prioritize funds to public 
agencies and other entities eligible for funding under Water Code section 13442, but the 
Water Board may provide direct assistance to well owners without water for alternative safe 
drinking water supplies, if an entity eligible under Water Code section 13442 is unable or 
unwilling to provide assistance. 

5.    The Energy Commission shall expedite the processing of all applications or petitions for 
amendments to power plant certifications issued by the Energy Commission for the purpose 
of remediating any wildfire damage and to restore power plant operation by authorizing 



emergency construction activities including demolition, alteration, replacement, repair or 
reconstruction necessary for power plant operation. Title 20, section 1769 of the California 
Code of Regulations is hereby waived for any such petition, and the Executive Director of 
the Energy Commission shall approve such petitions as he deems necessary. The Energy 
Commission shall give timely notice to all relevant local, regional, and state agencies of any 
petition subject to this directive, and shall post on its website any such petition. 

6.    For purposes of carrying out directives in this Executive Order, Division 13 
(commencing with section 2·1000) of the Public Resources Code and regulations adopted 
pursuant to that Division are hereby suspended. This suspension applies to any actions 
taken by state agencies, and for actions taken by local agencies where the state agency 
with primary responsibility for implementing the directive concurs that local action is 
required, as well as for any necessary permits or approvals required to complete these 
actions. This suspension, and those specified in paragraph 26 of Executive Order B-29-15 
and any similar suspension specified in any of the orders listed in Paragraph 1 shall remain 
in effect until the drought state of emergency, or wildfire state of emergency with respect to 
directive 16, is terminated. 

7.    For purposes of carrying out directive 5, Chapter 3.5 (commencing with section 11340) 
of Part 1 of Division : of the Government Code is suspended for the development and 
adoption of regulations or guidelines needed to carry out the provisions in this Order. 

This Executive Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or 
benefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the State of 
California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other person. 
I FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible, this order be filed in the Office of 
the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and notice be given of this order. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the 
State of California to be affixed this 13th day of November 2015. 

  

California's Drought Response 
Governor Brown declared a drought state of emergency in January 2014 and directed state 
agencies to take all necessary actions to respond to drought conditions. In April, Governor 
Brown announced the first-ever 25 percent statewide mandatory water reductions and a series of 
actions to help save water, increase enforcement to prevent wasteful water use, streamline 

http://cert1.mail-west.com/anmc7rm0Vy0I/rj0Vgtmyuzj/y310Vo/gg7wk7z4ofg7/30Vjph
http://cert1.mail-west.com/ywR/tmyuzjanmc7rmjE/g7y31jEorjjEg/4jEgg7wk7z4ofxcq


the state's drought response and invest in new technologies that will make California more 
drought resilient. Californians have responded with unprecedented conservation 
efforts, exceeding the Governor's water reduction order for a fourth consecutive month. 
To date, guided by the California Water Action Plan, the state has committed hundreds of 
millions of dollars – including Water Bond funds – to emergency drought relief, disaster 
assistance, water conservation and infrastructure projects across the state. Efforts are also 
underway to establish a framework for sustainable, local groundwater management for the first 
time in California's history based on legislation signed by Governor Brown last year. 
Throughout the year, Governor Brown has convened mayors, business leaders and 
top agricultural, environmental and urban water agency officials from across California to 
discuss the state's drought and conservation efforts. 
In October, Governor Brown declared a state of emergency on the unprecedented tree die-off 
and sought federal action to help mobilize additional resources for the safe removal of dead 
and dying trees, building on provisions in the April 2014 executive order to redouble the 
state's drought response. 
To learn more about the state's drought response, visit: Drought.CA.Gov. 
Every Californian should take steps to conserve water. Find out how at SaveOurWater.com. 
 

http://cert1.mail-west.com/mc7rm0Zy0M/zjan/Zgtmyu/z4ofg7y310Zorj0/Zgg7wk7/50utf
http://cert1.mail-west.com/zjanmc7rmpKycX/KorjpKgtmyu/k7z4ofg7y31p/pKgg7w/6kpb
http://cert1.mail-west.com/nmc7rmxFykS/rjxFgtmyuzja/y31xFo/wk7z4ofg7/7xFgg7epf
http://cert1.mail-west.com/janmc7rmyDylQ/DorjyDgtmyuz/z4ofg7y31y/8yDgg7wk7bxp
http://cert1.mail-west.com/c7rmsHyfU/rjsHgtmyuzjanm/1sHo/fg7y3/Hgg7wk7z4o/9sqaz
http://cert1.mail-west.com/m0Fy0S/janmc7r/0Fgtmyuz/7y310Forj/10Fgg7wk7z4ofg/0rlh
http://cert1.mail-west.com/Vy1I/rm1/zjanmc7/y311Vorj1Vgtmyu/ofg7/7wk7z4/111Vggwkb
http://cert1.mail-west.com/mgFytS/janmc7r/1gForjgFgtmyuz/gg7wk7z4ofg7y3/21gFwpc
http://cert1.mail-west.com/c7rm9Qy9D/Qgtmyuzjanm/ofg7y319Qorj9/9Qgg7wk7z4/31hwr
http://cert1.mail-west.com/nmc7rmoNybA/tmyuzja/oNg/4ofg7y31oNorj/41oNgg7wk7zoqb
http://cert1.mail-west.com/mc7rmaDynQ/orjaDgtmyuzjan/7z4ofg7y31aD/51aDgg7wkubj
http://cert1.mail-west.com/c7rmsXyfK/myuzjanm/y31sXorjsXgt/4ofg7/g7wk7z/61sXgnne
http://cert1.mail-west.com/gSytF/gtmyuzjanmc7rm/4ofg7y31gSorjgS/7wk7z/71gSggouj
http://cert1.mail-west.com/nmc7rmbDyoQ/myuzja/rjbDgt/g7y31bDo/bDgg7wk7z4of/81mcn
http://cert1.mail-west.com/janmc7rmiDyvQ/Dgtmyuz/ofg7y31iDorji/k7z4/91iDgg7wirv


 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Finance Committee 

 
DATE:    November 20, 2015 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Finance Committee Meeting of November 20, at 0930 hours 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Peter Kaiser and Director Jim Word  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager/Treasurer, Denise Collin 
 Morgan Stanley, Jack and Mattie Oehmke 

2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments. 

Director Kaiser asked about the status of the vegetation removal project at Lake Casitas 
and the stoppage of work.  An explanation was provided of the reason behind the 
stoppage and coordination by engineering to satisfy permit requirements. 
 
Denise Collin commented that the review by the Board of the Comprehensive 
Accounting Financial Report (CAFR) for 2015 will be delayed due to new reporting 
requirements of GASB 68 and slow output of information from CalPERS.  It is unlikely 
that the CAFR will be presented prior to December 31, 2015.  This delay is occurring in 
most other agencies for the same causes.  
 

4. Presentation by Morgan Stanley regarding the District’s investment portfolio.  
Jack and Mattie Oehmke presented the investment portfolio review that was prepared 
on November 17, 2015. The presentation was accompanied by discussion and 
questions from the Committee.  The investment strategy is conforming to the District’s 
investment policy.  A presentation to the Board of Directors is to be scheduled for the 
December 9th regular meeting. 
 

5. Review of the Financial Statement for October 2015. 
The Committee reviewed the financial statement, noting that salary expenditures are low 
due to unfilled positions and COLA that were budgeted for FY 2015-16.  Director Kaiser 
asked if the District is in the position of drawing from reserves at this time.  Denise Collin 
stated that the district is still drawing funds within budget without drawing from reserves. 
 It was noted that the revenue from most customer classifications is behind last year’s 
pace, primarily due to reduction in water demands due to customer conservation efforts.  
  

6. Review of the Water Consumption for September 2015. 
The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for August 2015.  There is a 
notable reduction in water use due to customer conservation efforts in most 



 2 

classifications.   
 

7. Discussion regarding the rate study from Raftelis. 
The Committee discussed further the draft water rate report and topics to bring forward 
to Raftelis Financial Consultants.  Further discussion with the Board of Directors will be 
scheduled for the December 9th regular meeting. 
 

8. Discussion regarding a bid for a new truck to be purchased for the Fisheries 
department. 
The General Manager informed the Committee of four bids received for the purchase of 
a truck.  This request for an award of purchase order will move forward to the Board 
meeting of November 24, 2015. 
 
 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

Personnel Committee 
 

DATE:    November 12, 2015 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:    Committee Meeting of November 9, 2015, at 4:30 p.m. 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Mary Bergen and Director Jim Word  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 John Parlee 
   

2. Public comments.  
None 
 

3. Board/Management comments. 
None 
 

4. Discussion regarding recruitments. 
Active recruitments include the E & M position, Water Conservation Analyst and Safety 
Manager.  Interviews for E & M were held last week and second interviews will be held later in 
the month. Director Word asked about the Park Services Officer positions with Mr. Wickstrum 
informing the committee that there will be an update on the status of the PSO’s at the 
November 13th board meeting and that additional staff will be hired following a final 
determination on the limited peace officer status.   

 
5. Discussion regarding an end of the year lunch  

The district is interested in holding an end of the year lunch for all employees on December 
18th and is looking to hold this at the Community Center pending availability. 

 
6. Discussion regarding utilizing ACWA/JPIA’s partnership contract with bswift software 

to handle the Affordable Care Act reporting and hours calculations at a cost of $2.40 per 
employee per year. 
Bswift has developed software to handle some of the reporting and calculations that are 
necessary as a result of the Affordable Care Act.  The cost is very reasonable and there was 
interest from the committee in utilizing this tool. 

 



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

11/18/15

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,373,553 $1,358,802 1.625% 10/03/2012 7.05% 1286

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $995,239 2.840% 06/18/2014 5.17% 3279

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,485,312 2.400% 11/19/2014 7.71% 2525

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 08/14/2024 $126,966 $129,784 2.500% 07/03/2014 0.67% 3146

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OS73 10/11/2022 $378,227 $378,450 2.430% 08/11/2014 1.96% 2483

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 01/17/2023 $277,619 $278,092 2.240% 09/08/2014 1.44% 2579

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 07/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,722,327 2.380% 09/16/2014 8.94% 2766

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EED31 04/28/2025 $3,989,827 $2,950,192 2.800% 06/02/2015 15.31% 3400

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EEXPO 01/28/2021 $735,784 $735,118 1.990% 06/17/2015 3.82% 1870

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 33133EFHV2 10/13/2022 $588,901 $575,586 2.200% 10/23/2015 2.99% 2485

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $809,609 $795,295 2.870% 11/18/2015 4.13% 3240

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $683,651 $670,734 5.625% 01/16/2013 3.48% 2003

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G34R8 07/23/2021 $513,841 $510,129 2.000% 12/02/2014 2.65% 2045

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $859,229 2.500% 07/03/2014 4.46% 3222

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $685,956 $687,480 1.375% 03/12/2012 3.57% 357

*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 04/09/2021 $192,000 $192,180 2.000% 12/02/2014 1.00% 1941

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,073,603 $1,081,860 5.125% 01/03/2012 5.62% 719

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $679,286 $674,717 2.375% 09/08/2014 3.50% 2215

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,152,274 $1,144,843 1.375% 07/06/2010 5.94% 957

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828LZ10 01/15/2020 $1,136,966 $1,147,476 2.125% 07/01/2010 5.96% 1497

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,167 $800,588 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.16% 2877

Accrued Interest $93,173

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $20,131,290 $19,266,605 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $447 $447 0.32% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,845 $2,845 0.42% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $20,134,582 $19,269,897 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $19,030,148 $19,218,790

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,245,376 $18,376,155

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $3,037,530 $3,037,530

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $930 $930 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $23,173,042 $22,308,357

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $23,320,928 $23,451,707

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	11-24-15 Agenda
	11-13-15 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	November 13, 2015

	Bills
	Fisheries Vehicle Purchase
	scan of winning bid and specs
	Exec Order 8-36-15 Memorandum 11 17 2015
	MEMORANDUM

	executive-order-released-nov-13
	EXECUTIVE ORDER 8-36-15
	California's Drought Response


	Fin Minutes 11 20 2015
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Per Minutes 11 09 2015
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Investment Report 11-18-15

